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CONSERVATION REVIEW
April 14, 2000 BOARD

Ontario Heritage Foundation
77 Bloor Street West
Toronto, Ontario

M7A 2R9

Dear Sir/Madam:

Take notice the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Centre Wellington
intends to designate the properties, including lands and buildings, at the
following municipal addresses as property of architectural and/or historical
value or interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990.

30 David Street East, former Village of Elora

A relatively flamboyant Victorian residence, circa 1890, with red brick exterior
and yellow brick quoins, patterned lintels and emphases.  The porch and
balcony decorative moulding, fretwork and handrails are in wood.

101 Chalmers Street, former Village of Elora

A residence built by contractor John Gibb for tax collector J. H. Kenning in 1871.
This is one of four houses on the corner of Chalmers and Church Streets with
similar floor plans but distinctive elevations. The exterior materials are red brick
with yellow brick decorative quoins, window and door jambs, and lintels. A
modest porch covers the entrance, and a squared bay window is in the south
facade. A large covered deck to the rear is a later addition and is in keeping

with the original.

63 Church Street East, former Village of Elora

A residence built for himself by William McMicking, a carpenter working for
contractor John Gibb. This is one of the four houses on the corners of Chalmers
and Church Streets with similar floor plans but distinctive elevations, built in the
early 1870s. Horizontal weather board wood siding repeats the original, and the
windows and doors are original. The rear addition is in keeping with the

facades. The front porch is not original.
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46 Church Street, former Village of Elora

A mid-Victorian residence dating from approximately 1860 with exterior of
hand-made red bricks and original windows. The builder and owner was
Charles Lawrence, a mason and bridge builder. The large porch is probably late
Victorian and the roof dormer is much later.

143 Metcalfe Street, former Village of Elora
A three-storey hotel built in two stages between 1865 and 1870 for owners Robert

and Frank Dalby. The centre portion of the west facade facing Metcalfe Street
with its triple window and entrance arched motives is an excellent example of
restrained commercial design of the period.

84 Mill Street East, former Village of Elora

A stone residence dating from the 1850s with repointed random coursed ashlar
on the front facade and roughly squared rubble on the remaining facades. The
windows have been enlarged from the original, and the porches, covered decks
and roof dormers are all later additions but they do not conceal the original

exterior.

Notice of objection to the proposed designations, together with a statement of the
reasons for the objection and all relevant facts may be served on the Clerk of the
Township of Centre Wellington before the 15t day of May, 2000.

Dated at the Township of Centre Wellington this 14% day of April, 2000.

Lot

Carolyn Hacking, AMCT.
Clerk






